Elizabethtown High School Site-Based Decision-Making Council Regular Session 4:30 PM July 20, 2023 EHS Library

EHS Mission Statement

"Through a culture of excellence, Elizabethtown High School provides the knowledge and resources for ALL students to achieve their highest level and become productive citizens in a global society."

EHS Vision Statement:

"Making a difference: Every Day, Every Student."

1. Opening Business:

Call to order/roll call the meeting was called to order by Chairman, Principal Ben Monnett at 4:30 pm. In attendance were Ben Monnett, Deanna Lively, Joanna Breunig, Kendra Smith-Seybert, Shawn Sizemore (virtual), Jason Hayes (virtual), and Mrs. Kacey Bratcher (virtual). Travis Thompson and Alfredo Silva were both absent.

Agenda Approval motion was made by Lively, seconded by Breunig and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

May minutes approval motion was made by Lively, seconded by Breunig and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

2. Recognition/Celebrations -

The National Beta Club Convention was very successful with ove 17 EHS students receiving rewards.

Track - Very successful at the State Tournament. Girls placed in the top 3 overall and Ella Johnson placed 1st in the 3200 and the 4 X 2 Relay also placed.

Ayden Evans was recognized for deciding to commit to University of Ohio to play basketball on a full scholarship after his 2024 graduation.

3. Budget

2023/24 Section 6 budget allotment was shown to the council. This is the beginning of the year and there was very little activity to report. Rebecca Evans discussed the Athletic transportation budget and making sure to stay on track for the 2023/24 school year. Jason Hayes discussed that in the past the coaches were required to turn in a spreadsheet to keep up with the transportation charges.

A big expense for 2022/23 was copy paper and printer ink. The council discussed options and we will revisit it at the next meeting.

Motion to approve the budget was made by Breunig, seconded by Bratcher and

unanimously approved by all in attendance.

4. Public Comment: No public comment.

5.. Old Business:-

Final Master Schedule - 99% finished. There are a few tweaks that need to be made and Ms. Major is actively working on finishing. Motion to approve the final master schedule was made by Hayes, seconded by Bratcher and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

SBDM Training Check In - Complete SBDM training and turn into principal or drop into the SBDM folder on Google Drive.

6. New Business

. **2023/24 SBDM Meeting Dates** will continue to be on the 3rd Thursday of each month at 4:30 in the EHS Library. The motion to approve this schedule was made by Seybert, seconded by Hayes and approved by all in attendance.

Election of SBDM Co-Chairman - Alfredo Silva was nominated for Co-Chairman of the SBDM Council. Motion to elect Silva was made by Hayes, seconded by Lively and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

The EHS **student schedules** will not be given on July 25, 2023 at Registration. Schedules will be given out at Open House on August 2, 2023. .

EHS Safety Emergency Plan - Outlines all of our emergency plans. Everything will have a cardiac emergency plan. All in school, field trips, sports events etc will have a cardiac emergency action plan. Motion to approve was made by Breunig, seconded by Seybert and unanimously approved by all in attendance.

Work Based Learning Policy - Read this month and revisit for approval at the next SBDM. Leave termination as an option if the students are no on track with the school to work program. If there is a demonstration of a declining grade, discuss as soon as the decline is noticed. There will be 35 students for the 23/24 program as of right now.

New Hires: Hunter Sullivan - Health and PE

Eric Cecil resigned and we are looking for a Science Teacher.

6. Next Session: August 17, 2023 @ 4:30 in the EHS Library.

New/Proposed Items for August: Policy/Bylaw, Benchmark Data, Discipline Data and Altercation Policy.

7. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Hayes seconded by Sizemore. Meeting adjourned at 5:36 PM.